## VILLAGE OF CARROLLTON CARROLLTON, OHIO COUNCIL MINUTES 7:00 O'CLOCK P.M. MARCH 9, 2020

Village council met in regular session on the above date and time in the council chambers of the Municipal Building with Mayor William Stoneman presiding over the meeting.

MEDIA: Leigh Ann Rutledge (Carroll County Messenger), Nancy Schaar (Free Press)

VISITORS: Gordon Warner, Cathy Mills, Debbie Herrington

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor William Stoneman called the meeting to order at 7:00 o'clock P.M., and those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

PRAYER: Prayer was given by Rev. Gordon Warner

ROLL CALL: Mayor Stoneman took the following roll call: Modranski, here; Tangler, here; Yeager, here; Barto, here; Parker, here; Lambert, here. Also present were Clerk-Treasurer, Darla Tipton; Village Solicitor, Clark Battista; and Village Administrator, Mark Wells.

MINUTES: Modranski made a motion to approve the minutes from the Feb. 24, 2020 meeting and Yeager seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Tangler, yes; Yeager, yes; Barto, yes; Parker, yes; Lambert, yes; Modranski, yes. Vote being 6-0, motion carried.

## VILLAGE ADMINISTRATORS REPORT:

- 1. Attended Omega "Safe Routs to Schools" meeting.
- 2. Attended Carroll County Police Chiefs meeting.
- 3. Attended Tax Incentive Review Council meeting.
- 4. Completed 2020 Paving Bid documents and advertised for bid.
- 5. Prepared five Village assets for public bid on Gov Deals. Com
- 6. Attended Carroll County Family First Council meeting.
- 7. Attended Carrollton Retail Merchants meeting.

8. Will be out of the office Wed., Thurs. Fri. this week at BWC Safety Congress.

## MAYORS REPORT:

- 1. Ordinance No. 2020-11 An Ordinance establishing a seasonal part time position of laborer for the Street Department and establishing the rate of pay thereof. Mayor Stoneman gave Ordinance No. 2020-11 the first reading by title only.
- 2. Resolution No. 2020-12 An emergency Resolution to accept the One Ohio Memorandum of Understanding. Barto made a motion to read Resolution No. 2020-12 as an emergency and Lambert seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Modranski, yes; Tangler, yes; Yeager, yes; Barto, yes; Parker, yes; Lambert, yes. Vote being 6-0, motion carried. Mayor Stoneman read Resolution No. 2020-12 as an emergency. Yeager made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2020-12 and Barto seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Parker, yes; Lambert, yes; Modranski, yes; Tangler, yes; Yeager, yes; Barto, yes. Vote being 6-0, motion carried.

PAYMENT OF BILLS: Tangler made a motion, seconded by Barto to approve the bills for payment. Roll call vote: Parker, yes; Lambert, yes; Modranski, yes; Tangler, yes; Yeager, yes; Barto, yes. Vote being 6-0, motion carried.

PUBLIC: Nothing

COUNCIL: Barto was supplied pictures from a resident about a home on Sterling Avenue Run down Home and piles of garbage in the back yard. Village Administrator Mark Wells said he had an idea he would proceed with. Also Yeager ask about a house on 2<sup>nd</sup> Street that has been discussed before about porch having trash and growth around the house.

PRESS: Nancy Schaar ask Village Solicitor Clark Battista to repeat the percentage he said the Village could receive with the passage on this Resolution No. 2020-12. He replied it was 0.0061%.

ADJOURNMENT: No further business. Yeager made a motion at 7:20 o'clock P.M., Lambert seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Modranski, yes; Tangler, yes; Yeager, yes; Barto, yes; Parker, yes; Lambert, yes. Vote being 6-0, motion carried.

/s/ Darla Tipton

/s/ William J. Stoneman

Darla Tipton, Clerk-Treasurer

William J. Stoneman, Mayor

Published on the Village of Carrollton website from March 25, 2020 thru Dec. 31, 2020.